1 St. Pauls Church was first opened in 1856. The foundation stone near the south west corner commemorating starting work on the tower and spire, was laid by Princess Fredericka, a great grand-daughter of George III in 1887.

2 Motcombe. The original house, built around 1860 and one of the grandest in Kent Town, was demolished about 1970 and the present building, comprising six flats, erected on the site.

3 Palace Road. The earliest houses would appear to be those laid out on the south side of Palace Road.

4 The Firs. The original house, which was dilapidated after the war, became a boys preparatory school. It was demolished in the 1960s and rebuilt as flats in modern style.

5 The Limes. This house adjoins the Prince of Wales Hotel site in Bridge Road. Early ordnance maps suggest that in Victorian times they together formed The Railway Hotel.

6 The Palace Road Lodges. Originally there were two lodges either side of Palace Road, now only the north one remains.

7 Service Road behind Bridge Road. Although now largely rebuilt, the scale is little changed from the 19th century.

8 The Jubilee Fountain, in honour of Queen Victoria, was moved, slightly, to a new site when the new roundabout was constructed. Sadly the original decorative (gas) lamps had long since been removed.

9 Trees in the Conservation Area. Although trees in private gardens come under the rules of the Conservation Area, permission has to be obtained for felling and they usually have to be replaced, trees in the verge of the public highway are the responsibility of Surrey County Council and can be felled without control and are only rarely replaced.

10 Keen's Alley. Dividing the land owned by Kent and the Arnison/Hansler lands to the south and identifiable on older maps, the boundary is of historic interest in Molesey.

11 Strawberry Villa. The name of the house which originally occupied the site of both 15 and 19 Arnison Road but later called Araucaria, the botanical name of the Monkey Puzzle tree which dominated the garden. The old house was demolished as recently as the 1990s and one of the two new houses is happily called Strawberry Villa. The original garden was indeed famed for its strawberries which were considered the finest in the region.

12 Arnison House. This house had been stuccoed over and painted in the 1950s(?). A few years ago the owners bravely removed all the paint and render and returned the house to its present spectacular appearance.

13 Early houses in Kent Road. Note the style and detailing.

14 Hazlehurst now Hurst House. Built and occupied by Mr Kent's own family. Now divided into two houses.

A.R.O.2010